
 

 

STATEMENT OF MISSION 
 

We partner with individuals to provide supports and services in the areas of 
• Mental Health 
• Intellectual Disabilities 
• Substance Use Disorders 

in their efforts to lead satisfying and productive lives in their communities. 
 

 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 
PREPARED FOR 

HANOVER COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE March 16, 2015 

MEETING TIME 6:30 p.m.  

LOCATION Hanover Community Services Board Conference Room 
12300 Washington Highway 
Ashland, VA 23005 

1



AGENDA 
HANOVER COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD 

 
March 16, 2015, 6:30 p.m. 

Hanover Community Services Board Conference Room, 
12300 Washington Highway, Ashland, VA 23005 

 

5:30 p.m. – Work Session: None - Due to Board Retreat 

6:30 p.m. – Board Meeting: 
 
1. Welcome and Roll Call 

 
2. Donations 

 
3. Citizens Comments 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – February 16, 2015 Board Meeting 

 
5. Board Liaison Reports 

a. Hanover Mental Health Association – Jeanie Edwards 
b. Hanover Community Support Services – Scott Bateman 
c. Hanover Arc – Hamilton Holloway 
d. Hanover Board of Supervisors – Sean Davis 

 
6. Review of Fees and Fee Scale 

 
7. Executive Director’s Report 

a. Directors’ Report 
b. Other Items 

 
8. Chairperson’s Report 

a. Strategic Planning & General Updates 
b. Board Member Activity 
c. Other Items 
 

9. Adjourn 
 

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: April 20, 2015, 6:30 p.m. 
Hanover Community Services Board Conference Room 

12300 Washington Highway, Ashland, VA 23005 

2



 

        BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

WAYNE T. HAZZARD, CHAIRMAN 
SOUTH ANNA DISTRICT  

HANOVER COURTHOUSE 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD 
 
AUBREY M. STANLEY, VICE -CHAIRMAN 
BEAVERDAM  DISTRICT 

 
IVY T. SAGER, MSW  

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
  

SEAN M. DAVIS,  
HENRY DISTRICT                              

12300 WASHINGTON HIGHWAY 
ASHLAND, VIRGINIA 23005 

  

ANGELA KELLY-WIECEK 
CHICKAHOMINY DISTRICT 

 
PHONE: 804-365-4222 

 

 

W. CANOVA PETERSON 
MECHANICSVILLE DISTRICT                                               

FAX: 804-365-4252 

  

   HANOVER COUNTY 
ESTABLISHED  IN 1720 

 
 

G.E. “ED” VIA, III 
ASHLAND DISTRICT 

                      WWW.HANOVERCOUNTY.GOV 
                        

  

ELTON J. WADE, SR.   
COLD HARBOR DISTRICT 

 

   
 

CECIL R. HARRIS, JR. 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR                              

 
DRAFT OF MINUTES 
February 23, 2015 

 
Members Present Members Absent Others 

Scott Bateman Sean Davis Ivy Sager 
Thomas Blake Jeanie Edwards Lisa Beitz 
William Brenzovich  Donna Boyce 
Sharon Bunger 
Lynn Hargrove 

 Peter Getts 
Jim Taylor 

Eric Hendrixson   
Hamilton Holloway 
Warren Rice 

  

Herb Sening   
Lori Spain   
 
WORK SESSION 
Ivy Sager, Peter Getts, Lisa Beitz, and Donna Boyce provided an overview of key frameworks as an initial 
Strategic Planning element.  This included a discussion of the “CSB Overview 2015” that was developed by 
DBHDS as well as a review of programs, services and eligibility.   
 
BOARD MEETING 
The meeting was called to order by William Brenzovich, Chairperson, at 7:01 p.m. at the Hanover Community 
Services Board conference room, 12300 Washington Highway, Ashland VA 23005. 
 
Welcome and Roll Call  
William Brenzovich, Chairperson, welcomed everyone to the Board meeting.  The following members were 
present at roll call:  Scott Bateman, Thomas Blake, William Brenzovich, Sharon Bunger, Lynn Hargrove, Eric 
Hendrixson, Hamilton Holloway, Warren Rice, Herb Sening and Lori Spain. 
 
Donations – None. 
 
Citizen Comments – None. 
 
 

Hanover:  People, Tradition and Spirit 3



 
Approval of Minutes 
The minutes of the January 26, 2015 meeting were deemed approved as submitted. 
 
Board Liaison Reports 

1. Peter Getts presented the 2nd quarter  financial report.  Peter reminded Board members that the 
budget is tracked monthly with data reported quarterly.  He went on to state that the quarterly report 
provides an update on where the CSB is with revenues and expenses.  The report demonstrates that 
the CSB is on track with the budget and is stable.  Peter indicated that the county’s conservative 
approach with its budget generally drives a surplus on the personnel line.  Peter reported that once 
again there is a projected surplus related to personnel, but that it is lower than usual.  In the last year 
the CSB has been able to fill positions more quickly and there has been less turnover.  Peter shared 
that on the revenue side, the CSB continues to have better than anticipated Medicaid revenue.  As the 
CSB builds the next budget, the growing Medicaid revenues will be factored in.  Peter reported an 
anticipated $600,000 surplus for the year, due to the combination of more Medicaid revenue and less 
than budgeted personnel expenses.  Peter went on to discuss the plans for the surplus, as well as the 
guidelines which are followed when determining where to spend the funds.  Peter explained that the 
funds are treated as one time funds and will need to be applied to expenses that are non-reoccurring.  
Peter listed examples such as facility upgrades, purchasing of vehicles, and computer upgrades.  Peter 
then invited questions from the Board.  Lori Spain inquired about what would fall under 
“Miscellaneous” listed in the budget.  Peter informed that this included donations and primarily 
donations received from HCSS (Hanover Community Support Services), which has funded some of the 
mental health apartments.  Scott inquired about the funds for “Medical and Lab Supplies.”  Peter 
stated that it is mainly state funds for psychiatric medications for clients that fit very specific criteria.  
Lisa Beitz explained it is a short term plan for clients who were recently psychiatrically hospitalized and 
only for psychiatric medications.  She stated that the plan is designed to help the clients receive their 
medications while the process of getting them enrolled in patient assistance programs takes place. 

 
2. Hanover Mental Health Association – No report. 

 
3. Hanover Community Support Services – Scott Bateman reported that the meeting was cancelled due to 

inclement weather. 
 

4. Hanover Arc – Hamilton Holloway stated April 29, 2015 is the Taste of Hanover which is a fundraiser 
that ARC does in conjunction with HCSS at Bass Pro Shop.  Hamilton reported that the crossover with 
the General Assembly was last weekend and stated that there were positive and challenging outcomes.   
None of the additional 300 waivers were included, but he said they will continue to advocate for more 
waivers.  Tommy Blake inquired if the waiver redesign would help make the funding more congruent 
with the needs.  Hamilton explained that that is the intent, but it is a lengthy transition that could take 
4 or 5 years to implement and acknowledged multiple priorities for limited state dollars.  Donna went 
on to further explain that the focus of redesign is the redistribution of the available funds.   

 
5. Board of Supervisors – No report. 

 
Executive Director's Report 
 
Ivy Sager reported that the CSB is submitting a nomination for Bass Pro Shop for the county-wide Spirit of 
Volunteerism Awards Program.  Ivy also discussed the Jean C. Harris Award which will start accepting 

Hanover:  People, Tradition and Spirit 

4



nominations early in March with the ceremony to be held in May.  Ivy stated that the CSB has started 
recruiting for Peter’s position.  She reported that they successfully worked with county administration to 
reframe the position; the position is now being called “Division Director-Business Operations.”  This position 
will include the full scope of Peter’s responsibilities, as well as the oversight of DSS (Department of Social 
Services) business operations.  This position will report jointly to both Ivy and the Director of Social Services.  
Ivy went on to report that Senate Bill 1410 was defeated and brought the Board’s attention to the information 
sheet in the Board packet with more details.  Ivy directed the Board’s attention to the VACSB May conference 
handout and urged anyone who wants to attend to notify Christina Natale in order to sign up.  Ivy also 
encouraged any Board members who haven’t yet participated in the Mental Health First Aide training to sign 
up.  Lastly, Ivy went on to state that the County Administrator will be presenting his budget proposal on 
Wednesday, February 25, 2015.  The budget public hearing will follow on April 15, 2015.  Eric Hendrixson, 
referencing the dash board data, asked about the increased trend in the number of consumers.  Ivy informed 
the Board that this is a trend that is likely to level itself out.  Lisa added that due to the population served it is 
not a linear trajectory and there are constantly ebbs and flows to it.  Hamilton inquired about details regarding 
the defeated Senate Bill 1410.  Lisa informed the Board about the bill specifics, to include the intent to have 
“prescreeners” be licensed and the issues this would have possibly caused.  Lisa then went on to inform the 
Board about all the training and supervision required by Hanover County CSB for its prescreeners.  Jim Taylor 
highlighted that the VACSB was very instrumental in dealing with some of the legislation.  Hamilton then 
requested an update about the Support Intensity Scale.  Donna reported that Michelle Elliott went to a 
meeting in Richmond and was heavily involved in a recent process with the external vendor responsible now 
for administering the scale.  She also reported that it is an ongoing process and there will be more to come.   
 
Chairman's Report  
Bill directed the Board’s attention to the handout regarding January and February’s executive committee 
meetings.  January included more discussion about the SWOT and getting ready for strategic planning.  Bill 
also stated that during the February meeting the committee pursued Thomas Blake’s question regarding an 
outside organization making a presentation to the Board and considered the possible options.  Ultimately, the 
committee decided that if an outside organization would like to make a presentation to the Board, that 
coming during “citizen’s time” would be the best solution.  Bill also stated that, as the Chairman of the Board, 
he could govern a slight increase in the amount of time they could talk.  Bill also reported that the committee 
discussed the different “liaison” agencies and the CSB’s relationship with them and how those relationships 
could be bettered.  Bill reported that the Executive Committee discussed Scott’s concern about donations and 
where they originate from.  He stated that the committee got copies of Hanover County’s financial policies, as 
well as the Hanover County CSB policy.  Bill reported on the different policies and how they relate to the 
Board.  Ivy added that as donations are received and prepared for presentation to the Board a section in the 
Director’s report will be added to give more of the specifics about the different donations.  Ivy also reported 
that the previous donation from the FLIPPO foundation was sent to the County Administrator, per policy, and 
was approved.  Finally Bill verified that March 20, 2015 will be the day that the half day work session will be 
held, and the Board agreed.   

 
Action Item(s) 
None. 
 
Other Business 
None. 

Hanover:  People, Tradition and Spirit 

5



 
The next regularly scheduled Board meeting will be held Monday, March 16, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. at the Hanover 
Community Services Board conference room, 12300 Washington Highway, Ashland, VA 23005. 
 
There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 

Hanover:  People, Tradition and Spirit 

6



Hanover Community Services Proposed Fee Scale FY2016

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
0 14000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

14001 18000 20 0 0 0 0 0 0
18001 22000 30 20 0 0 0 0 0
22001 26000 40 30 20 0 0 0 0
26001 30000 50 40 30 20 0 0 0
30001 34000 60 50 40 30 20 0 0
34001 38000 70 60 50 40 30 20 0
38001 42000 80 70 60 50 40 30 20
42001 46000 90 80 70 60 50 40 30
46001 50000 100 90 80 70 60 50 40
50001 54000 110 100 90 80 70 60 50
54001 58000 120 110 100 90 80 70 60
58001 62000 130 120 110 100 90 80 70
62001 66000 140 130 120 110 100 90 80
66001 70000 150 140 130 120 110 100 90

Effective July 1, 2015

Household Size

   No Fee Reduction70001 and up

     Gross Annual Income

7



Hanover Community Services Proposed Fee Schedule FY2016
Service Cost Unit
Intake Evaluation $127.00 Evaluation
Individual Therapy $100.00 Hour
Family Therapy $85.00 Hour
Court Attendance $85.00 Hour
Group Therapy $50.00 Session
Psychiatric Evaluation $150.00 Evaluation
Crisis Intervention $30.79 15 Min
Targeted Case Management $326.50 Month
Psychosocial $24.23 Unit
Intensive In Home $60.00 Hour
Intensive Community Treatment (ICT) $153.00 Hour
MH Support Services $91.00 Unit
Medication Review with Psychiatrist $148.00 Event 
**Client No Show for Appointment w/o Cancellation $15.00 Occurrence
**Drug Screen - Urine Screen in Office $20.00 Test
SA/MH Evaluation $90.00 Evaluation
Adolescent/SA Orientation - Discovery $100.00 Month
Adolescent/SA Intermediate - Crossroads $150.00 Month
Adolescent/SA - Juvenile Drug Court $150.00 Month
Prevention Family Matters $25.00 Group
Day Support - high intensity $37.27 Unit
Day Support - low Intensity $26.19 Unit
**Transportation No Show Fee $8.50 Occurrence
GAP Case Management $220.80 Month
ID Enclave Services Waiver $35.48 Unit
ID Enclave Srvcs DRS $51.39 Hour
ID SE Indv Srvc Bill $63.20 Hour

**Services not subject to the monthly max sliding fee scale

Effective July 1, 2015

8



Hanover Community Services Proposed Fee Schedule FY2016
0 to 3 Miles 4 to 6 Miles 7 to 10 Miles 11 to 15 Miles 16 to 20 Miles 21 to 25 Miles 26 to 30 Miles 31 to 35 Miles 36 to 40 Miles 41 to 45 Miles Over 45 Miles

2.50$           5.00$           7.00$           10.00$         12.50$         14.50$         18.00$         21.00$         26.00$         35.00$         
$40 base + .65/mi > 

45mi

10.00$         12.50$         18.00$         27.00$         31.00$         38.00$         43.00$         49.00$         55.00$         60.00$         
$63 base+$1.25/mi> 

45mi

Effective July 1, 2015

Ambulatory:

Wheel Chair:

TRANSPORTATION

9



Executive Director’s Monthly Report 
3/16/2015 

 
A. Executive Director 

General Updates 
The agency’s license through DBHDS is due for triennial review.  As such five staff from DBHDS 
were on-site March 4-5 to conduct their review.  In a brief conference at the end of their review, 
they offered a couple of minor recommendations but had no findings.  Our license will be renewed 
for three years; the auditors commented on how well we are doing on a number of areas. 
 
Additional information has been made available by VACSB for the conference in May.  That 
“schedule at a glance” information is included in this packet. Hopefully it will be helpful as board 
members consider their attendance. 
 
The nomination period for the Jean C. Harris award is now open.  Nominations will be accepted 
until April 6.  The nomination form is attached for members to consider a submission; an on-line 
form is available at http://www.hanovercounty.gov/Community-Services-Board/862/. 
 
Human Resources 
In February, we had three resignations (Office Manager, Training Specialist, and Clinician), while 
a new Administrative Assistant joined us.  The project to revise a number of Career Ladders has 
been completed, in collaboration with Human Resources.  The following positions now have a 
revised career ladder: Training Specialist, Case Manager, Clinician and Psychiatric Nurse.  These 
changes brought more consistency and clarity to support staff in moving up the established career 
ladders. 
 

B. Business Operations 
On an annual basis, the Board reviews the agency’s fees and sliding fee scale.  This review will 
take place at the March board meeting; information is included in this packet for your review. 
 

C. Clinical Services 
We are pleased that the Mental Health First Aid – Adult workshop series continues to build 
momentum as more county staff attend the course. Two Mental Health First Aid – Adult 
workshops were held in February.  Participants included CSB staff and board members as well as 
staff from the Sheriff’s Office administrative team.  In addition to a May workshop, the Human 
Resources 2015 training calendar has included four MHFA workshops for county employees.  The 
Pamunkey Regional Library has requested a workshop for their entire staff in April and the 
schools have scheduled MHFA – Youth for in-service training on August 27-28, 2015.    
 

D. Community Support Services 
We continue to support families and participants in further developments with the “Employment 
First” initiative, and have transitioned two more individuals into our newest enclave partnership 
with McGeorge RVs in Ashland. As shared in previously, individuals are working alongside their 
non-disabled peers making over minimum wage with benefits. Employment Specialists from our 
Supported Employment team are quietly coaching on the sidelines and assisting the participants as 
they acclimate to the new community-based environment. We are finding that one of the hidden 
perks developing is the peer to peer support that has organically begun to occur as participants 
encourage one another, share their successes and the challenges they’ve faced in the day, and 
generally support those who are considering community-based employment as an option but 
haven’t found the confidence to step out just yet.  
 

10

http://www.hanovercounty.gov/Community-Services-Board/862/


The ID teams participated in some diversity training recently. We were able to work 
collaboratively with our county Human Resources department to offer the training specifically to 
our teams and with a focus on ID. The day offered an opportunity to network and to gain a deeper 
appreciation for all types of diversity. 
 
As follow-up to inquiries at the last board meeting regarding I/DD Child Crisis:  
In December, the Regional group met with DBHDS to discuss updates and expectations 
considering the recent DOJ Settlement Agreement which addressed the need for Region IV to 
ramp up efforts around service provision with clear objectives, identified goals and target dates. In 
response, DBHDS outlined expectations as follows:  

a) Mobile and 24/7 services to begin immediately – several options were considered and it 
was unanimously determined to expand REACH; 

b) Horizon CSB was identified as a model to follow; 
c) The need for a child psychiatrist was discussed and needed funds have been identified 

through I/DD and MH Child Crisis fund;  
d) The final stages of purchasing tele-psychiatry equipment are underway.  

Region IV leadership continue to acknowledge the challenges currently present and are 
systematically working to address them.  As has been reported, property for a new REACH site is 
under contract; a GAP analysis was conducted to focus next steps, the potential for cross 
disciplinary collaboration with child crisis services is being considered and lastly, the regional 
I/DD Child Crisis group met to review the needs assessment conducted late in 2014.  As a result, 
the following areas were identified as significant need: crisis definition, need for caregiver 
support, professional training, and service gaps.   The following recommendations were also 
outlined:  
 Increase outreach to the community 
 Increase cross-training for professionals 
 Focus program development on prevention 
 Focus on needs of the family unit 
 Learn from the current REACH crisis service models 
 Develop a regional advisory council 

Workgroup development/efforts are underway.  Position recruitment efforts continue for a Lead 
Child Crisis Navigator; two REACH Mobile Support Professionals and two REACH Coordinators 
for child clients are in development.   
 
Lastly, below is brief waiver-related information for FY15 YTD (as of Jan. 31, 2015): 

 
 

Fiscal Year
Transfers 
Opened

Transfers 
Closed

Total 
Open 

Clients

Total 
Closed 
Clients

Waiver 
Slots

Waiver 
Waiting

FY15 YTD 9 4 25 9 151 128

11



Innovate | Integrate | Motivate 
 

Presented by the Virginia Association of Community Services Boards 
May 6-8, 2015 

Fort Magruder Hotel and Conference Center  -  Williamsburg, Virginia 

Conference Schedule at a Glance 

Tuesday, May 5, 2015 

4:00 pm – 6:00 pm Registration Open (Optional Conference Check-in) Clara Barton 

4:00 pm – 6:00 pm Exhibitor Set-up (optional) Foyers 

Wednesday, May 6, 2015 

8:30 am – 5:00 pm Registration and Exhibits Open Clara Barton 

8:30 am – 9:45 am VACSB Board of Directors Meeting Emory’s 

8:30 am – 9:45 am Continental Breakfast and Exhibit Center Foyers 

10:00 am – 11:45 am 

Opening Session 

 Dual Recovery Center Drum Call  

 “From Hospital to Harvard”, Keynote presented by Lisa Halpern,  
     Director of Recovery Services, Vinfen 

Richmond Hall 

11:45 am – 1:15 pm 

 Buffet Luncheon 

 State of the State & National Perspectives Panel: 
- The Honorable William A. Hazel, Jr., MD, Secretary, Health and  
     Human Resources 
- Debra Ferguson, Ph.D., Commissioner, DBHDS 
- Cindi M. Jones, Director, DMAS 
- Ron Manderscheid, Ph.D., Executive Director, NACBHDD 

Richmond Hall 

1:30 pm – 3:00 pm Conference Workshops TBA 

3:00 pm – 3:30 pm Refreshment Break and Exhibit Center Foyers 

3:30 pm – 5:00 pm Conference Workshops TBA 

5:00 pm – 6:00 pm Welcome Reception Patio 

Thursday, May 7, 2015 

7:30 am – 5:30 pm Registration and Exhibit Center Clara Barton 

7:30 am – 8:45 am CSB/BHA Board Member Networking Continental Breakfast Stuart’s 

7:30 am – 8:45 am Continental Breakfast and Exhibit Center Foyers 

9:00 am – 11:45 am Council and Committee Meetings  
- Executive Directors Forum 
- Service Councils 
- Human Resources Subcommittee 

11:45 am – 1:30 pm Conference Luncheon and Presentation by Marc Brackett, PH.D., Yale  
       Center for Emotional Intelligence 

Richmond Hall 

1:45 pm – 3:15 pm Conference Workshops TBA 

3:15 pm – 3:30 pm Refreshment Break and Exhibit Center Foyers 

3:30 pm – 5:00 pm Conference Workshops TBA 

5:15 pm – 5:45 pm Impact of the 2015 General Assembly:  Mental Health Law Changes Richmond Hall 

5:45 pm – 6:30 pm Networking Reception Patio 

Friday, May 8, 2015 

7:30 am – 10:30 am Registration and Exhibits Open (optional for exhibits) Clara Barton 

7:30 am –  8:30 am Buffet Breakfast 
Richmond Hall 

8:30 am – 10:30 am VACSB Business Meeting and Election of Officers 

 

12



Workshop Topics being finalized – to be announced and posted to the 
VACSB website SOON! 

 Supervising People with Lived Experiences of a Psychiatric Episode  

 Embracing Health Information Technology in Client Care 

 Health Homes and Care Integration 

 A Good Life Approach to our Work 

 Ambulatory Crisis Intervention for Children/Youth 

 Medication Assisted Treatment, Drug Screening and Project REVIVE 

 Two Steps Forward – NO Steps Back: Innovative Solutions in the Face of Challenges 

 Town Hall Meeting with the Office of ID Services 

 Emotional Intelligence 

 Navigating the System – Viewing it as a Puzzle 

 Innovative Approaches for Young Adult Care 

 

13



Hanover Community Services Board 
Jean C. Harris Award for Excellence Nomination Form 

The Jean C. Harris Award for Excellence is named for one of our founding 
Board members who was a strong advocate at both the local and state 
levels for persons with disabilities.  The award is designed to recognize 
Hanover citizens who have made an outstanding contribution to the 
mission of the organization or who have distinguished themselves in 
meeting the needs of the population we serve. 

Please submit your nomination on this form to Ivy Sager via email 
attachment (itsager@hanovercounty.gov), mail (12300 Washington Hwy., Ashland VA 23005), or fax (804-365-4282) 
by Monday, April 6, 2015. 

Name of Nominee: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of person submitting nomination:  ______________________________________________ Date: ____________ 

1. Please provide a brief description of the individual being nominated.

2. Please describe the personal achievements and activities of the nominee consistent with the mission of Hanover
Community Services.

3. Please describe why you feel that this nominee has made an outstanding contribution to our organization or has
distinguished him/herself in meeting the needs of the population we serve.

Our Mission 
 

We partner with individuals to provide supports 
and services in the areas of 

Mental Health 
Intellectual Disabilities 

Substance Use Disorders 
in their efforts to lead satisfying and productive 

lives in their communities. 

14



Hanover Community Services Board 
Jean C. Harris Award for Excellence Nomination Form 

Please use this sheet if additional space is needed. 

15



CSB Board  
Three-Month Planning Calendar  

 
 

April May June 
 
-Jean C. Harris 
Award nomination 
period (nomination 
due April 6) 
 
-Board of 
Supervisors Budget 
Public Hearing  
Date: April 8, 7pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-Board Planning: 
4/13/15 
 
-Board Meeting: 
4/20/15 
 
 
 
Work Session:  
Strategic Planning –
Part II 

 
-Mental Health 
Month 
 
-3rd Qtr. Financial 
Report  
 
-VACSB 
Development and 
Training 
Conference, 
May 6-8, 
Williamsburg  
 
 
 
-Board Planning: 
5/11/15 
 
-Board Meeting: 
5/18/15 
 
 
 
Work Session: 
Jean C. Harris Award 
Reception  

 
-CSB Employee 
Recognition, Date: 
TBD 
 
-Review of FY15 
Accomplishments 
 
-Executive 
Director's Annual 
Performance 
Evaluation (Closed 
Session) 
 
 
 
-Board Planning: 
6/8/15 
 
-Board Meeting: 
6/15/15 
 
 
 
Work Session: 
TBD 

 
 
Upcoming Events & Activities: 

• April 29, 2015: Taste of Hanover, Bass Pro Shops, 5:00 p.m. 
• May 6-8, 2015: VACSB 2015 Development & Training Conference, Ft. Magruder 

Conference Center and Hotel, Williamsburg  (Save the Date information attached)    
• August 10-12, 2015: Arc of Virginia State Convention, The Wyndham, Virginia Beach       

 
 

 
Mental Health First Aid Training – 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. (Please contact Ivy to sign up) 

• May 15, 2015 – Bell Creek 

16


	1 Cover Sheet for Meeting Packet
	2 Meeting Agenda 03.16.15
	AGENDA

	3 February Meeting - Draft Minutes
	Sean M. Davis, 
	Angela Kelly-Wiecek
	W. Canova Peterson
	G.E. “Ed” Via, III
	Elton J. Wade, Sr.  



	4 Proposed Sliding Fee Scale and Fee Schedule FY16
	Sliding Fee Scale
	Fee Schedule
	Transportation

	5 Director's Report 3.16.2015
	Executive Director’s Monthly Report

	7 Conference_At_A_Glance_May2015final
	8 2015JeanHarrisAwardNomination
	9 CSB Board Planning  3-month view

	Name: 
	Submitter: 
	Date: 
	Description: 
	Personal_Achievements: 
	Contribution: 
	Additional_Space: 


